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+ - 'Shovers, Marc

From: Youngman, Lori

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:05 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Redraft for Rep. Fields

Marc,

Rep. Fields would like LRB 3938 from last session redrafted for introduction in the 2009-10 session.
Thank you.

Lori Youngman

Office of State Rep. Jason Fields
109 North State Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison, W1 53708
608-266-3756
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2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

a
2007 BILL

.101 (11) (a) 1. and 67.101 (13) (intro.) of the

2 statutes; relating to: techpical changes that affect the v;ublic debt
et
amortization fund of a {sticlass city.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau ,

Under current law, a firstclass city (presently only Milwaukee) has a public
debt amortization fund (fund)’which is a segregated fund that is used to help the
city’s management of its general obligation debt. The fund is governed by a
commission’ Vi

This bill makes a number of technical changes to the operation of thefund.
Currently, the commission’s secretary must make an annual report to the common
council about the fund on or about January 15 The bill changes the date to
September 30~ Also under current law, and subject to some exceptions, the
commission may use the fund'to acquire for cancellation general obligation bonds or
notes of the city‘prior to the maturity of such debt. Under the bill, the commission
may also use the fund to make interest and principal payments on such debt without
regard to the maturity of the debt?

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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BILL SECTION 1
SECTION 1. 67.101 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
67.101 (7) The secretary of the commission shall keep a record of all
proceedings relating to the amortization fund, and an accurate account of
transactions, investments, earnings and expenditures and shall make a report

annually on or about January 15 September BO%f each year to the common council,

and shall permit examination of the accounts and records by any person.

SECTION 2. 67.101 (11) (a) 1\.>if the statutes is amended to read:
67.101 (11) (a) 1. City bonds, notes, and other securities.v,

SECTION 3. 67.101 (13) (intro.)%(f the statutes is amended to read:

67.101 (13) (intro.) If the total of principal and accrued interest in the
amortization fund is substantially equal to the outstanding general obligation bonds
or notes of the city, the fund shall be applied to pay the interest on any outstanding
general obligation bonds or notes of the city, and to meet the annual payments on the
principal of the debt until maturity thereof. The commission may at any time apply
the fund to pay interest on and principal of,vi)r to acquire for cancellation, general
obligation bonds or notes prior-to-their-maturity-dates of the cityvéxcept that:

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Youngman, Lori

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 9:31 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0797/1 Topic: Changes to city of Milwaukee's public debt

amortization fund practices

Please Jacket LRB 09-0797/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



